From: Green, Frank

To: Daly, Keith;

cc: Degenhart, Mark; Nelson, Todd; Peppers, Nicki;
Subject: FW: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 8:48:48 AM

Attachments: Scan001.pdf

Keith,

All RAMs are approved.

Mark/Todd,

Can you help me with the question that James has? Let me know.

Thank you.

From: Schufreider, James [mailto:JSchufre@wsdot.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 9:44 AM

To: Green, Frank

Subject: RE: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain

These look fine.

Curiosity question — did anyone notice how warm the manifold or valves became when the
maximum amount of air was flowing thru them? Nobody noticed? Warm to the touch? Steam
was formed when the rain landed on the metal parts?

From: Green, Frank [mailto:greenf@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 8:52 AM

To: Schufreider, James

Cc: Daly, Keith

Subject: FW: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
Importance: High

James,

You previously assisted me with approval of the valves and hoses/fittings but RAM-0003 is for the
gauges and RAM-0006 is for the flowmeters. Can you provide me with your thoughts regarding
those materials (do they meet the specification)?

Thank you for all your assistance throughout this process.

From: Beaver, Jesse [mailto:BeaverJ@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Green, Frank; Beaver, Jesse

Subject: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
Importance: High
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Frank,

Please get feedback from your bubble curtain designer on these submissions.

Jesse L. Beaver, PE
State Construction Office
360.705.7825
360.791.2855 (cell)

From: Ablson, Maha

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 7:22 AM
To: Niemi, Mike

Cc: Molohon, Rob

Subject: 008078 RAMS#3-7 Bubble Curtain
Importance: High

Good morning Mike,
Submitted for your evaluation.
Thank you,

Maha Ablson

RAM Engineer

WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403

Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov

From: Peppers, Nicki [mailto:peppersn@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 1:37 PM

To: Ablson, Maha

Cc: Daly, Keith

Subject: RAMS 3-7

Please find attached RAM-0003, RAM-0004, RAM-0005, RAM-0006, RAM-0007
High Priority.
Thanks,

Nicki
360-816-2167

*** eSafel scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** | MPORTANT: Do not open attachnents from unrecogni zed senders

*** aSafe scanned this emnil for nmlicious content ***
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